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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 3:14 PM
To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd
Cc: assignments; Admin A
Subject: SLE512X- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM - DOA: 8.7.2023 

Internal 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SLE512X. 
 
Merimen Portal created and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey for our 
authorization/approval/policy clearance. 
 
Excess: $500.00 
 
Thank you  
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 2:46 pm 
To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: SLE512X- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Janice 
 
Sorry for typing error. 
 
Vehicle no : SLE512X 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Irene  
 

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) [mailto:janice.koh@allianz.sg]  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July, 2023 2:36 PM 
To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd 
Subject: RE: SLE572X- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 
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Internal 

 
Hi Irene, 
 
We do not have this vehicle in our record under SLE572X. 
 
Please provide a copy of insured SAS report/CI/ policy schedule/Estimate for our review before any surveyor can be 
assigned to this matter. 
 
 

 
Thank you  
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 
 
 

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 10:59 am 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; customerservice@allianz.com.sg 
Subject: [EXT] SLE572X- OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam,  
 
Attached GIA report and accident damage photos for your reference. 
 
Please arrange surveyor to survey the vehicle SLE572X at 
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Specialists Motor Pte Ltd 
Blk 3018A Ubi Road 1 
#01-24/25/26 
Singapore 408711 
Tel : 6747 2112 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Irene  


